
 
AGENDA – OPEN MEETING 

WAUKESHA COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING, CONF ROOM 271 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2022 
1:00 P.M. 

 
Call Meeting to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Public Comments ** 
 
Board Agenda Items 
Approve Minutes of August 18, 2022     Announcements 
Review Correspondence      Meeting Approvals 
Advisory and Standing Committee Reports    Future Agenda Items 
Next Meeting Date:  October 13, 2022 
 
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 
1. Clinical Division’s Privileging of Medical Staff 

a. Debbie Check-Janisch, APNP 
b. John Christianson, MD 
c. Jeffery Follansbee, MD 
d. Chaz Johnson, MD 
e. Mollie Klein, APNP 
f. Manfred Kreuzpaintner, MD 
g. Rada Malinovic, MD 
h. William Seymour, PhD 

2. ADRC Presentation 
 
Items(s) Appearances by:       Approx. Time 
1.  ADRC Division Manager, Mary Smith     1:45pm 
 
The time schedule is approximate and may vary for individual items. 
 
* HHS Board members may participate remotely and will be considered present for quorum and 
voting purposes. 
 
INTERESTED MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 
MEETING IN PERSON. TO JOIN THE MEETING VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS, CLICK ON THE 
FOLLOWING LINK: 
 
https://tinyurl.com/2wu64dkf 
 
Join on your computer or mobile app  
 
** Public comment will not be accepted through remote means. Those wishing to make public 
comment must appear in person or submit written comments in advance of the meeting to 
Shannon Gustavson (sgustavson@waukeshacounty.gov).  
 
NEXT MEETING 
October 13  Administrative Services Division (Randy Setzer) 

https://tinyurl.com/2wu64dkf
mailto:sgustavson@waukeshacounty.gov


1 
 

Minutes of the Public Hearing 
Thursday, August 18, 2022 

8:30 a.m. 
 

Chair Nelson called the Public Hearing to order at 8:31 a.m. 
 
Board Members Present:  Supervisor Larry Nelson, Supervisor Christine Howard, Supervisor 
Joel Gaughan, Mary Baer, Dr. Mike Goldstone, Christine Beck, Robert Menefee Jr., Mary Berg 
(arrived at 8:53 a.m.) 
 
Also Present:  Waukesha County Executive, Paul Farrow (arrived at 8:36 a.m.), Health & Human 
Services (HHS) Director Elizabeth Aldred, Health & Human Services (HHS) Deputy Director Lisa 
Roberts 
 
Absent:  Vicki Dallmann-Papke 
 
Aldred welcomed the public, introduced County Executive Paul Farrow and the HHS Board 
members, explained the purpose of the annual public hearing which is to listen to the 
community’s concerns and comments about HHS services and the 2023 budget. 
 
Public Hearing Speakers 
 

1. Blake N., Waukesha, Spring City Clubhouse member stated he struggles with panic 
attacks and the Clubhouse has helped him with mindfulness. 

2. Sherry, Oconomowoc, Spring City Clubhouse member for 11-years.  Sherry works at the 
Clubhouse and aides in her recovery. 

3. Jennifer, Oconomowoc, Spring City Clubhouse Director.   
4. Michelle, Pewaukee, WCS.  The intensive tracker program helped during crisis situations 

with her daughter and was available 24/7. 
5. Robert, Hartford, WCS.  He was a participant in the intensive tracker program.  He 

suffers from anger issues and mental illness.  His participation helped him gain full time 
employment. 

6. Denise, Racine County, Director of WCS. 
7. Cyndi, Mukwonago, WCS program.  Cyndi has a long history of mental illness and 

addiction.  She was sentenced to Huber, and court mandated AODA programs.  She 
graduated October 2021, in AA and is 22 months sober.   

8. Isaiah, Waukesha, WCS.  Dad was in jail/prison when Isaiah was young, so he began to 
act out, picked fights with officer, ended up in juvenile detention. After detention, he 
started working with WCS, was in therapy, and began to associate himself with right 
people. 

9. Ed C., Oconomowoc, SOPHIA and advocate for Huber facility.  
10. Lorraine, Waukesha, SOPHIA which is a Criminal Justice Task Force which helps 

organization of churches that looks at the needs of the population.   
11. David, Waukesha, Spring City Clubhouse member.  Spring City helped with his mental 

illness. 
12. Karen, Oconomowoc, Spring City Clubhouse member for 4 years.  The Clubhouse 

helped her deal with her depression and bipolar disorder.  She can connect with others 
and works in the kitchen. 

13. Pat, Waukesha, Spring City Clubhouse member.  The Clubhouse provides a positive 
environment.   



2 
 

14. Meiya, Eagle, Spring City Clubhouse member for 3 years.  Meiya has developed many 
friendships while at the Clubhouse.  Her favorite thing to do is creating mental health 
toolboxes and coloring pages. 

15. Tony, Waukesha, Spring City Clubhouse member.  The Clubhouse helps him with being 
social, increase his self-respect, avoid loneliness and isolation.  

16. Marie, Waukesha, Spring City Clubhouse member.  The staff and members are very 
friendly and listen.   

17. Matt, Waukesha, Spring City Clubhouse member for 11 years and has provided Matt 
with a part-time job for 8 years.  The Clubhouse provides a social environment as well as 
a work environment. 

18. Lucas, Waukesha, Spring City Clubhouse member since 2013.   
19. Dragan, Waukesha, Spring City Clubhouse member for 13 years who struggles with 

mental health issues. 
 
Public Hearing Ended:  9:40 a.m. 
 
Break 

 
Minutes of the Health & Human Services Board 

Thursday, August 18, 2022 
 
Chair Nelson called the HHS Board Meeting to order at 9:59 a.m. 
 
Board Members Present:  Supervisor Larry Nelson, Supervisor Christine Howard (virtual, 
joined at 12:40 p.m.), Supervisor Joel Gaughan, Mary Baer, Dr. Mike Goldstone, Christine Beck, 
Robert Menefee Jr. (left at 1:45 p.m.), Mary Berg 
 
Also Present:  Health & Human Services (HHS) Director Elizabeth Aldred, Health & Human 
Services (HHS) Deputy Director Lisa Roberts, Health & Human Services Public Communications 
Coordinator Linda Wickstrom, Clinical Services Division Manager Kirk Yauchler (arrived at 
11:15am), Adolescent & Family Division Manager Ron Pupp (arrived at 10:37a.m.), Child & 
Family Division Manager Penny Nevicosi, MHC Administrator Jeffry Lewis (arrived at 12:41 
p.m.), Administrative Services Division Manager Randy Setzer, Accounting Services Coordinator 
Kristen Tranel, Public Health Coordinator Elizabeth Laatsch (arrived at 10:19 a.m., left at 12:58 
p.m.), ADRC Division Manager Mary Smith, ADRC Coordinator Lisa Bittman, Alex Klosterman 
(virtual, 9:55 a.m. – noon / in person arrived at 12:30 p.m.), Clara Daniels (virtual) 
 
Absent:  Vicki Dallmann-Papke 
 
Approve Minutes of July 1 for the HHS Board Meetings 
MOTION:   Gaughan moved, second by Menefee, to approve the HHS Board minutes of July 1.  
Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Approve Minutes of July 28 for the HHS Board Meetings 
MOTION:   Gaughan moved, second by Menefee, to approve the HHS Board minutes of July 28.  
Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Advisory and Standing Committee Reports  

• ADRC Advisory Board 



3 
 

o ADRC Advisory Committee meeting was on August 4.  Ben Jones presented an 
overview of the Public Health Division and Public Health 3.0.   

o Mary Smith presented the 2022-2023 ADRC Operational Plan.   
o Also presented was the year-to-date numbers for contacts and referrals to the 

ADRC.  Numbers are tracking close to 2021 in volume, but more are focused on 
the growing elderly population and the issues of access to public benefits, home 
services, food, and housing. (Including the 64 people who are over 100!) 

o Staffing issues continue to be challenging.  As of August 1, there were three 
openings.   

• Public Health Advisory Committee 
o Public Health Advisory Committee meeting was held on August 11.  Ben Jones 

provided an update on the CHIPP Steering Committee progress, which is in the 
first of the five-year program.  Areas of focus include substance use, mental 
health, and healthy aging which have been priority areas of community.  

o Public Health is also facing staffing issues.  The move to Public Health 3.0 may 
help them provide their mandated services with fewer nurses, more public health 
professionals, and their role as Chief Health Strategist.   

o Environmental Health reported that the increase in food truck licensing has seen 
an increase in staff time.  Numbers have quadrupled in the last 4 years.   

o COVID update reflected that Waukesha County was still in the yellow but could 
go to green if the number of new cases per week was under 800 and 
hospitalizations were under 40.  Last week, Waukesha County was at 840 positive 
and 48 hospitalized. 

o There has been Monkey Pox investigations and testing in Waukesha County.  The 
increase in number is that better testing is available.  Waukesha County has a 
small number of vaccines and will be following the new vaccination process from 
the CDC.   
 

• No update was available from the Mental Health Advisory Committee. 
 

• Substance Use Advisory Committee (SUAC) has not met since the last board meeting. 
 

• Child and Family Services Advisory Committee (CAFSAC) has not had a meeting since 
the last board meeting. 

 
Board Approval of Advisory Committee Membership and Chairs 
Board members reviewed and discussed the following documents: ADRC Advisory Committee 
Membership changes, CAFSAC Advisory Committee Membership changes, Mental Health 
Advisory Committee Membership changes, Substance Use Advisory Committee Membership 
changes, and Public Health Advisory Committee Membership changes 
 
MOTION:   Baer moved, second by Beck, to approve the ADRC Advisory Committee 
Membership changes, CAFSAC Advisory Committee Membership changes, Mental Health 
Advisory Committee Membership changes, Substance Use Advisory Committee Membership 
changes, and Public Health Advisory Committee Membership changes.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Board Approval of Bylaw Amendments 
Board members reviewed and discussed the following documents: ADRC Advisory Board 
Bylaws Amendment and Public Health Advisory Committee Bylaws Amendment.  Both 



4 
 

committees recommended adding a statement to their bylaws stating that if members attend a 
hybrid meeting session, they are able to vote. 
 
MOTION:   Menefee moved, second by Goldstone, to approve the Bylaw Amendments for ADRC 
Advisory Board and Public Health Advisory Committee.  Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Overview of 2023 Budget 
Aldred and Roberts reviewed a presentation titled “2023 Proposed Budget, HHS Staff 
Presentation”. 
 
Next Meeting Date 
September 22, 2022   
 
Announcements 
There were no announcements.  
 
Review of Correspondence 
There was no correspondence to review. 
 
Future Agenda Items 
No future agenda items. 
 
MOTION:    Baer moved, second by Beck, to adjourn the meeting at 2:48pm.  Motion carried 7-
0.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Larry Nelson 
HHS Board Chair 
 



















































































































Mission Statement
Waukesha County is committed to serving adults and their families with issues of 
aging and/or disability. We will provide information, assistance, and education to 
promote independence and improve quality of life, while offering choices to the 
consumer. Our goal is to advocate for and affirm the rights, dignity, and value of 

individuals served while limiting risk to those most vulnerable.



WISCONSIN 
STATUTES/ACTS 
GUIDING OUR 
WORK

 Chapter 46.283 Resource Centers

 Chapter 46.80/81/82/87  Aging/Benefit 
Specialist/Aging Unit/AFCSP

 Chapter 46.90 Elder Abuse Reporting System

 Chapter 54 Guardianships

 Chapter 55 Protective Service System

 Chapter 85.21 Specialized Transportation

 Federal Older Americans Act 

 Wisconsin Elders Act



FUNDING SOURCES FOR SERVICES

Older Americans Act
 Supportive Services

 Nutrition

 Caregiver Support

 Preventive Health

State Funding
 ADRC Contract (federal Match)

 Specialized Transportation

 Alzheimer Family Caregiver Support Program

 Elder Abuse and Neglect

 Dementia Care Specialist

 Elder Benefit Specialist

 Disability Benefit Specialist

County Tax Levy
 Homemaker/Adult Day Services

 Adult Protective Services



STAFF CAPABILITIES:   What related knowledge, skills 
and competencies do staff need that can be addressed 
through training?

ADRC Specialists
 Human Service/Social Work 
 Alliance for Information Resource 

Specialist Certification for I and A 
staff

 Long Term Care Functional Screen 
Certified

 Motivational Interviewing skills
 Trauma Informed Care
 Assessment skills
 Engagement skills
 Knowledge of community resources
 Good written skills

APS Certified Social Worker
 Knowledge of Ch 46.90/54/55
 Experience in Court matters
 Trauma Informed Care
 Assessment skills
 Engagement skills
 Knowledge of community resources
 Good written skills

Senior Dining Manager

Nutrition Program Manager

 Serving Safe Food Certified

 Registered Dietitian



ADRC PROGRAMS AND SERVICES

SINGLE POINT 
OF ACCESS

Information and 
Assistance
Options Counselling
Transportation 
options
Community resources
Benefit Specialists

AGING SERVICES
Nutrition Support
Non-medical in-home 
supports
Caregiver Support
Healthy Aging
Dementia Care 
Specialist

LONG TERM 
CARE PROGRAMS
Enrollment in 
publicly funded 
Long Term Care 
programs
Youth Transition

ADULTS & ELDERS 
AT RISK

Address calls of 
concern related 
to:
- Adults at risk
- Elder Abuse
- Self-Neglect
- Financial Abuse
- Court Services



RESOURCE CENTER
 During 2022 assisted 7,045 

unduplicated consumers
 Most frequent topic areas:

 Long Term Care Programs
 Food
 Caregiving
 Assisted Living Housing 
 Alzheimer/Dementia 

 Enhanced Options Counseling
 Since 2019 we have seen increases 

of 42.5% in dementia consults and 
46.8% increase in caregiver support 
conversations.



BENEFIT SPECIALISTS

Elder Benefit Specialists
 Assisted 557 individuals (YTD)

 Monetary impact = $2.6 million

 Resumed in person trainings

 Welcome to Medicare

 Community Outreach

 Open Enrollment (October – December)

Disability Benefit Specialists
 Assisted 798  individuals (YTD)

 Monetary Impact = $1.13 million

 Planning for community outreach 
presentations this fall



DEMENTIA CARE SPECIALIST

 Hired a second part time DCS
 January – August 2022 = 122 individual 

family consults
 Community Dementia Education sessions
 Staff Dementia Capable Education
 Conducts Savvy Caregiver Classes
 Conducted 6 Memory Screen events (42 

screens)
 Support for Memory Cafes
 Began a “young onset” CG support group
 Dementia Challenging Behavior Initiative



MARKETING EFFORTS
Interior Bus ads Waukesha Metro 
(English and Spanish)

Newspaper and Magazine Ads

Oconomowoc Performing Arts Center 
program

Facebook and Nextdoor (NEW!)

Outreach events resume

Senior Fairs

Health Fairs

National Night Outs

Transition Fairs

Billboard



AGING SERVICES (60+)
 In home assessment

 Determine eligibility/need for 
services

 In home supports: personal 
care, homemaker, Emergency 
Alert

 Caregiver Support

 Healthy Aging

 Senior Dining/Home Delivered 
Meals

 Specialized Transportation



AGING SERVICES

 Jan- August 2022 = 636 new 
referrals

 Jan – Dec, 2021 = 695 referrals

 6 ADRC Specialists work 50% of 
their time in this area

 Additional ARPA funds to support 
programs and services

221

147

130

103

51
26

Aging Services Requests

Caregiver
Homemaker
Personal Care
Emergency Alert
AFCSP
Assistive Equipment



SENIOR DINING

 Celebrated 50th anniversary of 
Federal Nutrition Program

 5 dining centers reopened
 Meals served increased since 

beginning of year to an average of 
650 meals per day

 Preliminary exploration on 
restaurant model

 Face to Face Assessments for Home 
Delivered Meals



SPECIALIZED 
TRANSPORTATION

 Jan –June 2022 = 25,719 rides

 Accessible Van service cost increase

 Consultant hired for Internal review 
of the ADRC’s specialized 
transportation program

 Final report distributed to all of 
ADRC’s transportation providers and 
key partners and stakeholders

 ADRC will be closely reviewing 
recommendations and determine 
next steps 

 Rideline RFP completed in August 
and vendor selection underway 



HEALTH PROMOTION/DISEASE 
PREVENTION PROGRAMS

In person and virtual with community partners

 Stepping ON 

 Living Well with Chronic Conditions

 Living Well with Diabetes

 Powerful Tools for Caregivers 

 Cup of Health presentations 

 In collaboration with Public Health 

 Boost Your Brain 

 Strong Bodies

 Chronic Pain Self-Management

 Senior Farmer Market Vouchers



LONG TERM CARE PROGRAMS

 Jan – June 349 Functional Screens 
completed. 

 Successful Upfront options counseling 
attributes to a high number of 
individuals found eligible (93%)

 Successful desk reviews of certified 
screeners

 February, 2023 certified screen test 
for all existing screeners.

 No disenrollments due to Public Health 
Emergency



YOUTH TRANSITION
 65 Youth Transition referrals from 

Children's Division in 2022
 Enhanced collaboration with 

Children’s division for smooth 
transition

 Developed community 
presentations for families
 Informational sessions

 Guest presenters (Vocational Rehab, 
Guardianship, Special Needs Trust)

 Collaboration with Clinical Services for 
evaluations to assess need for 
alternate decision making



LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM OPTIONS

Managed Care Options
 Community Care, Inc

 MyChoice Care Wisconsin

 Inclusa

 Community Care - PACE

 CC and CW Partnership

IRIS Options
 TMG

 Advocates for You

 Connections

 First Person



ADULTS AND 
ELDERS AT RISK

 January – August 2022 = 777 calls

 Results of these calls:

o information only

o outreach

o investigations = 222

 Financial Abuse Investigations 
remain the most frequent report

 Financial Abuse Specialist Team 
remains active

 Education to Law Enforcement 



VOLUNTEERS

 HHS Department

 AODA group volunteers

 Volunteer rides

 Victim Team Impact Volunteers

 ADRC Division

 360 unduplicated volunteers

 100 new volunteers in 2022

 15 volunteers who ended their 
service

 Jan – Aug 2022 = 14,650 hours of 
service 

 Valued at $372,000



COMMUNITY 
MEETINGS 
INVOLVEMENT 
 Interdisciplinary Team (I Team)

 Dementia Challenging Behavior Initiative 
(DCBI)

 Financial Abuse System Improvement (FASI) 

 Caregiver Coalition

 Caregiver Connection Grant Steering 
Committee and workgroup

 Waukesha County Dental Coalition

 Waukesha County CHIPP

 Senior Review Committee 

 Mental Health/AODA Committee

 Heroin Task Force

 Suicide Prevention Initiative

 Various State meeting involvement –
APS/ADRC/Aging



WHAT IS NEW IN 2022

 Redesign of ADRC Call Center – 5 Information 
lines/1 reporting line

 Revised workflow processes

 Outreach to at risk individuals

 New internal committees (DEI, DIG, TIC)

 Dementia Friendly – Waukesha County

 World Elder Abuse Awareness Day event –
Focus on Social Isolation

 ADRC Division Operational Plan

 County Aging Plan work 



2022-2023 ADRC OPERATIONAL PLAN
 Division Wide

 Advocacy Efforts

 Trauma Informed Care Initiatives

 Hispanic Outreach

 Increased efforts to address social 
isolation

 Identify ADRC role in Housing assistance

 Outreach/Training for Law Enforcement 
and First Responders

 Dementia Capable training for ADRC 
staff

 Improve communication across division

 Education to all ADRC staff on Youth 
Transition

 Program Specific
 Develop guardianship referral process

 Reopen additional Senior Dining Centers

 Open restaurant dining option

 Implement screening and provide resources to those 
at high nutrition risk

 Evaluate transportation consultant recommendations 

 Expand out of county rides

 Evaluate corporate guardianship program

 Clarify roles and responsibilities of APS and 
Corporation Counsel in Ch 54/55 matters

 Evaluate APS intake functions and develop QA 
process

 Expand Benefit Specialist outreach

 Evaluate current caregiver opportunities

 Evaluate current Dementia Friendly Community 
Structure

 Resume Caregiver Coalition

 Evaluate effectiveness of Aging Services Processes

 Long Term Care Function Screen continuing 
education



STAFF RECRUITMENT

APS 
 3 new social workers
 unfilled HSS Specialist 

position
Resource Center

 2 new supervisors
 8 new ADRC specialists 
 1 Part Time Dementia 

Care Specialist

Vacancies remain in 
 Part Time Caregiver 

Support
 Senior Dining Managers
 Full Time ADRC 

Specialists – (2)
 LTE ADRC Specialist



EXTERNAL FACTORS THAT INTRODUCE 
CHALLENGES:

 Lack of Residential and skilled nursing facilities

 No or minimal increases in funding levels

 Growing senior population

 Increased complexity of consumers

 “Aging in Place”

 Social Isolation

 Increased Financial Abuse/scams/frauds





Thank You!


	9-22-2022 HHS Board Agenda
	8-18-2022 HHS Board Minutes
	Public Hearing Written Speeches 8-18-2022
	MHC-CSM-1021@waukeshacounty.gov_20220912_110431
	ADRC Presentation 2022 for HHS Board 9.20 9 20 pm
	Slide Number 1
	WISCONSIN STATUTES/ACTS GUIDING OUR WORK
	FUNDING SOURCES FOR SERVICES
	STAFF CAPABILITIES:   What related knowledge, skills and competencies do staff need that can be addressed through training?
	ADRC PROGRAMS AND SERVICES
	RESOURCE CENTER
	BENEFIT SPECIALISTS
	DEMENTIA CARE SPECIALIST
	MARKETING EFFORTS
	AGING SERVICES (60+)
	AGING SERVICES
	SENIOR DINING
	SPECIALIZED TRANSPORTATION
	HEALTH PROMOTION/DISEASE PREVENTION PROGRAMS�In person and virtual with community partners
	LONG TERM CARE PROGRAMS
	YOUTH TRANSITION�
	LONG TERM CARE PROGRAM OPTIONS
	ADULTS AND ELDERS AT RISK
	VOLUNTEERS
	COMMUNITY MEETINGS INVOLVEMENT 
	WHAT IS NEW IN 2022
	2022-2023 ADRC OPERATIONAL PLAN
	STAFF RECRUITMENT
	EXTERNAL FACTORS THAT INTRODUCE CHALLENGES:
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26


